

YASC Minutes

Date: 03-13-21

Open with Serenity Prayer @8:33 am

12 Traditions – Vincent

12 Concepts – Travis H.

Service Prayer – Jamie

Just for Today- Aaron

Approval/Disapproval of minutes-Minutes disapproved

Roll Call and GSR Reports

	Group Name	Rep.	GSR/Alt	Avg.	New	7 th total	Lit. Purch.	Prudent Reserve	Donation	Reports	Group officers Secretary, Treasurer, GSR, Alt. GSR
1	A New Light	George	GSR	30	0	\$20	\$0	\$	\$50		S= Dave M., T= Ray P., GSR = George D., Alt GSR= Johnny E.
2	Basic Text Study	Travis H	GSR A	10		NA	NA	\$	\$84	Group is doing well with 3 homegroup members	S=John, T=Kirk, GSR=Travis, Alt GSR= John
3	Biscuits & gravy					NA	NA	NA	\$		Not present
4	Candlelight	Bailey	Rep	9	0	NA	NA	NA	\$80.00	Need homegroup members	
5	Dopless Hope Fiend					NA	NA	NA	\$0		NA
6	Girls Gone Clean	Mychelle	GSR	58	5	\$198	\$	\$200	\$137.00	Numbers are good and growing	No secretary T= Savana GSR= Mychelle Alt. GSR=Beth

YASC Minutes

6	Gratitude Too	Donavan	GSR	77	13	NA	\$146.70	NA	\$40	Spent a lot on cake this month Meeting is growing Going to have to find a meeting place	S= Elana T=Joe T. GSR=Donavan Alt. GSR=Joe T.
7	Lost & Found	Vincent	Alt Gsr	25	10	\$65	\$25	\$10	\$0		
8	Lunar Nooner	Darby	GSR	10		\$59	\$0	NA	\$59		S=Mallory, T=Trent, GSR=Darby, No Alt. GSR
9	No Matter What	Janet	GSR	26	2	NA	NA	NA	\$90	Will be moving as of April 8340 E Leigh Dr. Prescott Valley same time	S=Vicki K. T=Jessica R. GSR=Janet
10	We Do Recover	Travis	GSR	40	13	NA	NA	NA	\$0	Still on the hunt for a clubhouse we have some leads. Let Travis know if you hear anything 928-925-8175	NA

Note: 9_of 11_ GSRs are present. Quorum is / is not established.

Officer Reports:

Chair- Stephanie B.: My name is Stephanie and I'm an addict. Welcome to the March YASC meeting! I hope everyone has enjoyed their lives tremendously in the past month! This year continues to be very busy both spiritually and with other life stuff going on! Just trying to keep up with all the events in our region is a task! We have (3) Conventions in state and a couple more that include our state. Plus, campouts, BBQs, fundraisers, spiritual retreats, etc.... The list just keeps on going! I feel very blessed to be retired so that I can focus more time and energy into the fellowship. I do what I can, when I can. Always grateful to be of service.

Vice Chair – Aaron: Situation has not changed I am unable to be of service on the weekend. I apologize. I am still here I am clean, and I still love you.

Treasurer-Dave M: Starting Balance: \$5523.55

Vice Treasurer -Position Empty

YASC Minutes

Secretary –Crystal N. Nothing much to report I will be able to check the mail moving forward now that I am able to drive. Thank you for letting me be of service.

RCM1- Susan M: No new regional meeting so there is nothing to report. Thank you.

RCM2- Position Empty

Subcommittee Reports

Activities- Jamie S.: Please see attached report. Activities will investigate getting FB page up and running. I have \$416.00 I would like to keep \$300.00 for the next event.

H & I Chair- Elana T.: I missed the meeting this month, Rhonda discussed the journey program at the juvey, it would be a speaker meeting twice a month. We will discuss further if this program becomes part of H & I. Rhonda wants to manage it herself this will also be discussed further. We need to find a way to manage the calendar better, there have been a lot of last-minute changes. We might start using Google Calendar so we can access and make changes during that month. The communication needs to be better for H and I. Joe T step down for being facilitator at Royal and Kyle stepped up. We are still wanting and needing more volunteers for this subcommittee, with 6 months clean, that have an NA sponsor and are working the NA steps.

H&I Vice Chair-Darby B.: I don't have anything to add as I was out for the meeting as well.

Literature Chair-Kirk: John is filling in for today and Kirk will get literature to all the homegroups if they order today.

Merchandise: Adriana G: Not present

PR – Position Empty

Break @ 9:04am Reconvened @9:12am

Note: _9 of _11 GSRs are present. Quorum **is** / is not established.

Old Business: Talk to Adriana about the missing money. Square has been given to Adriana. Need to ask Region for tax ID number to cover potential sales taxes/audits. Need to check on 501C3. Is it worth the 10% to pay to use the square? Stephanie states that she did talk to John about Area moving to 8.

YASC Minutes

Ad hoc the ad hoc committee will not be needing areas help any longer this meeting will be done. Travis states there is one spot that We do recover is looking at. It needs to be in the right spot. Stephanie asks what the committee is needing from the home groups. Travis states once it materializes then it will work itself out. Janet states this is about growing and opening new meetings.

Open Forum: Jamie states we may need to look at having this meeting at another place due to the men's meeting going on. The upstairs meeting let us know that women are not allowed to use the restroom when the meeting is going on. April 17th and May 15th Area needs to be changed due to holidays we will need to ask John that is on the board of Safe Harbor.

New Business: no new business

New Motion: no new motions

Name: Travis G. **Seconded by:** Joe T.

Expenses: Treasures final Report Dave

Starting Balance \$ 5523.55

Total income \$823.12

Donations \$450.00 New Light George D \$50.00 Basic Text Study Travis H \$89.00 Candlelight Bailey G. \$80.00 Girls Gone Clean Mychelle \$137.00 Gratitude Too

Donavan C. \$40.00 Lunar Nooner Darby B. \$59.00 Total= \$450.00

Literature \$255.65

Activities \$117.47

Merchandise: \$

Return: \$0

Amount= \$6346.07

Total Expenses

YASC Minutes

Donations: \$250.00

Literature: \$1193.28

Activities:

Rent \$

Storage: \$110.00

Printer Supplies: \$118.00

Amount=\$1671.28

Final Balance Starting Balance: \$5528.55 Income: \$823.12 Expenses NA Ending Balance: \$6346.67

Floating budgets PR=NA H&I \$207.50

Activities \$

End of Business

Close Meeting: 1st _Janet 2nd _Travis

Meeting adjourned @ 9:am with 3rd Step Prayer.